
Hays - DNR, Peter <peter.hays@state.co.us>

Iverson Corrective Actions 

Julie Mikulas <Julie.Mikulas@martinmarietta.com> Wed, Jan 2, 2019 at 2:19 PM
To: "Hays - DNR, Peter" <peter.hays@state.co.us>

All correc�ve ac�ons should now be completed.

 

Julie Mikulas

Regional Land Manager | Rocky Mountain Division

Mar�n Marie�a

 

1800 N Ta� Hill Road, Fort Collins, CO 80521

c.  970.227.4041 o.  970.407.3631 f. 970.407.3900

 julie.mikulas@mar�nmarie�a.com

www.mar�nmarie�a.com

 

From: Julie Mikulas  
Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 3:58 PM 
To: 'Hays - DNR, Peter' <peter.hays@state.co.us> 
Subject: RE: Iverson Correc�ve Ac�ons

 

 

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

 

From: Hays - DNR, Peter [mailto:peter.hays@state.co.us]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 2:59 PM 
To: Julie Mikulas <Julie.Mikulas@martinmarietta.com> 
Subject: Re: Iverson Correc�ve Ac�ons

[Quoted text hidden]
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